

Objectives:

Keen to popularize safety culture among society at home, at work and on the road.

SUMMARY

- As a volunteer, I have trained more than 1000 persons on home safety courses.
- Worked with Saudi Aramco for 38 years.
- Certified Trainer from Global Academy of Training and Development (UK).
- Ex- on job trainer with Saudi Aramco.
- Executed Defensive Driving Courses.

7 years & 9 Months as Safety supervisor/on job trainer in Oil & Gas industry, successes in enforcement of HSE issues. Responsible for liaising with maintenance/contractors to execute department works safely and prioritized tasks. completed 3000 Hrs. T&I projects without accidents. Carried out critical cutting & welding project safely (870 Hrs.). Trained new employees and contractors on operations safety subjects.

SKILLS

Leader, Trainer, Volunteer, Hazard Identification, NEBOSH, Risk Assessment, Job Safety Analysis, Evacuation Plan, Emergency Response Plan, Good Listener, Fire Drills, Loss Prevention, Near Miss & Unsafe Conditions, Confined Space, LOTO, Fire prevention, First Aid, CPR, AED, Work Permit, MS Office, SAP system.

TRAINING

- Certified Trainer from Global Academy of Training and Development (UK).
- TOT 4 course (1 OSHA TOT +2 Aramco + 3 Arabic TOT). Total= 231 Hrs.
- Training Packages Designing 2 course.
- OSHA General Industry Safety & Health.
- OSHA Construction safety.
- OSHA School Safety Crisis Planning.
- OSHA Conducting Job Hazard Analysis.
- OSHA Hazard Analysis and Control.
- OSHA Introduction to Safety Management.
- Incident investigation.
- NEBOSH 30 Hrs. Course.
- First Aid, CPR & AED.
- Work Permit
- Lock Out Tag Out (LOTO).
- Risk Management.
- Crisis and Disaster management.
- Emergency Respond Plan.
- Hazard Recognition.
- Plant Network Security.
- SAP system.
- Cyber Crimes.

EXPERIENCE

Safety and Defensive driving Trainer

- Home Safety.
- Defensive Driving.
- 5 Kyes of Defensive Driving.
- Schools Safety.
- Medical Helicopter Safety.
- Lock Out / Tag Out.

Pipelines Operations Supervisor / Safety Implementer and On job trainer (knowledge Transfer) Saudi Aramco Dec. 2011- August 2019

- Implemented safety guidance & regulation to execute department most 4 critical projects safely.
 - Recognized for completing 3000 Hrs. Crude storage tank T&I project without incidents.
 - Lead a team to attend cutting and welding 3 crude oil pipeline and completed 870 Hrs. Without incident.
 - Provide safe environment in the presence of H2S, responsible for advising on safer practices when dealing with H2S.
- Achieved recognition for Work Permit Audit (90 days) unsafe conditions with corrective plans (Total 50).

Pipeline Operation Supervisor. Saudi Aramco May 2005 -Dec. 2011

- Supervised the operations of crude oil pumpstation to meet customer's demand (12 Hrs. /7 days).
- Maintained accurate records of employees' hours and paychecks.
- Monitored employee on job performance to help them improve their work over time.
- Executed scheduled fire drills and emergency evacuation (every 3 months).
- Performed daily safety inspection and safety devices functionality.
- Reviewed more than 1000 work permits for compliance with instructions.

Training Coordinator, Saudi Aramco March 2000 – May 2005

- Communicate with managers to identify training needs and mapping out development plans for teams and individuals.
- Assess instructional effectiveness and determine the impact of training on employee skills and KPIs.
- Keep curriculum database and training records updated.
- Established in-house training facilities and equipment (I saved 15% of unit budget by providing in-house training facilities).
- Encourage employees to participate in e-learning platforms.
- Achieved beyond training targets for the department (130%),

Pipelines pumpstation operator, Saudi Aramco May 1993 – March 2000

- Utilize the Supervisory Control and Data Acquisition (SCADA) system to control and monitor the components of the pump station and the remote valves.
- Attended year 2000 convert and handled it without interrupting unit operations.
- Check and records bearing temperatures and/or vibration levels on pumps and motors; checks oil on pumps and motors for proper level and adds oil if needed.
- Reports discrepancies to supervisor or maintenance personnel for follow-up.
- Receive/launch P/Ls scrapers Dummy & Magnetic and Launcher/Receiver line up.
- Inspects and operate emergency power generators following proper written procedures and records all data required (52 start/year).
- Honored for contributing in department's Innovation program and safety suggestions (total 7).
- Implemented all HSE guidance and regulations.

Lab. Tech., Saudi Aramco Feb. 1981 – May 1993

- Proficient use of technical instruments and equipment.
- Ensure that all safety guidelines are followed strictly at all times and a clean and orderly environment.
- Receive, label and analyze samples (chemical treated water).
- Record all data and results in specified forms (paper and electronic) with accuracy and responsibility.
- Organize and store all chemicals substances, fluids and compressed gases according to safety instructions.
- Honored for corrective safety suggestion (total 1).
- Prepare all chemicals safely

EDUCATION

- Secondary School.
- Saudi Aramco Training Center.

LANGUAGES:

- Arabic (Native).
- English (Proficient).